
ADDENDUM #1  

ITB/RFP NUMBER:  2023015-FD-DB 

Fire Station #5 RFQ 

DATE:  December 9, 2022 

TO:  All Potential Bidders/Offerors 

City of Harrisonburg’s Fire Station #5 RFQ, is modified as follows: 

On December 6, 2022, at 2:00pm local time a non-mandatory project information meeting was held for the above-

referenced solicitation. Attached and made part of this addendum is the sign-in sheet from this meeting. Below 

are questions and answers from the project information meeting. 

1. Question:  Do you anticipate having the land before the RFP is issued?

Answer:  If a specific property location is not able to be shared publicly at the time of RFP release, the

RFP document will include a Non-Disclosure Agreement for the short-listed firms to sign prior to release

of any property information.  The RFP will also include language and guidance that will provide direction

to the short-listed firms, as to how to properly prepare their responses.

2. Question:  Is it required for the Quality Control Manager (QCM) be from an independent firm and not be

involved in construction operations for the project?

Answer:  Sentence marked red from Section c. Page 6 of RFQ has been removed.

c. Quality Control Manager (QCM) - This individual shall be assigned to the Project and is

required to be on the Project site full-time when the construction is occurring.  The QCM

should be shown on the organizational chart and be supported by other QC Inspectors under

his/her direction to ensure that time all construction operations and QC activities are being

observed.  This individual shall be from an independent firm that has no involvement in

construction operations for the Project and shall be responsible for the quality control (QC)

inspection and testing of all materials used and work performed on the Project, to include

monitoring of the contractor's quality control (QC) program. The QCM will ensure that all

work and materials, testing, and sampling are performed in conformance with the contract

requirements and the "approved for construction" plans and specifications.

All other requirements, terms and conditions of the ITB/RFP remain unchanged.  

Addendum page must be signed and returned with your bid/proposal to acknowledge receipt of this addendum. 

___________________________________ 

Authorized Signature 

By:  Shane B. Smith 

        Procurement Manager 
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NON-MANDATORY PROJECT I NFORMATION MEETING 
SIGN-IN SHEET 

City of Harrisonburg, Virginia 

Fire Station #5 Request for Qualifications (RFQ) (2023015-FD-DB) 
December 6, 2022 at 2:00pm 

NOTE: EACH PERSON PRESENT FROM A COMPANY SHOULD SIGN IN SEPARATELY. 

Company Name:  fi/j/ . ,P0  General Contractor Subcontractor ( ) Supplier ( ) 

Address:  „S _/ 1/ (y g/  • /ZOW)(//4 , i2 zer6/  
Telephone Number:  Si ( 6if Y• 7/6   Fax Number: -Y6'41 24  
Attendee Name:  wa,f,( /c/( z4* .  Email:  /7A/v4a 4(//i-://f • 

Company Name:  Name:  N I  e• 1-5 EN eu i-VER 5  General Contractor (4 Subcontractor ( ) Supplier ( ) 

Address:  35" 8 S r: AR Ly J . ARR‘ 50N t3ti 1Z(.2 VA Z2-g0  
Telephone Number:  5 H0 - —73.7 6  Fax Number:  59 3 Li-  Z.  

Attendee Name:  A N) "T°  Email:  i>4-ft,:roN; Ni) -  iNG, Co  on 

Company Name: 1-- V-Z INAV‘ kg-C, MI CC-1S General Contractor ( ) Subcontractor ( ) Supplier ( ) 

Address:  2 Es C RtAkez.c.tA NVE" UANOV-C, V A  
Telephone Number:  9-11? 236 •1-1,, 0 Fax Number:  

Attendee Name:rk/AS  cRA--1-UL-4.A Email: ef 4?) e  
Company Name:  /0141 -4-t)2  c c9.14.51-"Rt4ceA)  General Contractor ()) Subcontractor ( ) Supplier ( ) 

Address:  Liar ./  frIMYA).5‘80,(2.0 IVA ;2tcfgØ 

Telephone Number:  1/4")  d-3  6 - 3 Fax Number:  

Attendee Nameri-b/011-174/1A)  1-1PrI2 

Company Name:  Gi k-k ch.  v)  General Contractor Vr e  Subcontractor ( ) Supplier ( ) 

Address:  \ 611-."1  C '6 c"-\ .71-4153  
Telephone Number:  5 o -3c4  7 Sk  Fax Number:  

Attendee Name:  C--) ke--0)-4 Email:  thtviv-te k-))'-(3.) Ci3vvkl-0, . c  

Company Name:  Ou\ 1e, La-Nei-VI}, Ct1 Of\  General Contractor ( Subcontractor ( ) Supplier ( ) 

Address:  I Zege.C.,/erl, --W vd 10A2 ocK/Me 111/0 20g cD 
I / 

Telephone Number:  2. i 0  . Li 0 j , 2 1 15  Fax Number:  

Attendee Name:  1Z \I CO TVIAG14-1 1  Email:  r-k vidA. 11 dot,/ )e coil ( 0 , (oh, 

Email  FO7-ii10-feMnvl>6frl'L/Zr/9AA  
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NON-MANDATORY PROJECT INFORMATION MEETING 
SIGN-IN SHEET 

City of Harrisonburg, Virginia 

Fire Station #5 Request for Qualifications (RFQ) (2023015-FD-DB) 
December 6, 2022 at 2:00pm 

NOTE: EACH PERSON PRESENT FROM A COMPANY SHOULD SIGN IN SEPARATELY. 

Company Name:  Co 0,1 A-, 6,/ GiAJLEA./ General Contractor ( ) Subcontractor Supplier ( ) 

Address:  I / 7- c3i v7} U cr, fr  
Telephone Number:  C 46.  3 7-/ Fax Number:  

Attendee Name:  

Company Name:  Ma±tk---- rc  General Contractor ( ) Subcontractor ( ) Supplier ( ) 

Address:  =77 f  

Telephone Number:  5-46  44Z I 400 Fax gumber:  

Attendee Name4---Joh") Email:  Kne,--Me---c? 4-e-c-1-)> co yl-) 

Email:  C04+4 e A-k  ex/t  ,e1yivieer-2%tj cc"-, 

Company Name:  Pc, r C<_) Kaq-c,t41  General Contractor (?) Subcontractor ( ) Supplier ( ) 

Address:  /0.)-(---( y2  

Telephone Number:  Si 6 - - LI 4S-  c Fax Number:  SI-tc) .1--/3t/ '2_ c.  

Attendee Name: VT-  • +-e-

 

LT t-

 

Company Name:  2110//?7e,  General Contractor ( ) Subcontractor g Supplier ( ) 

Address:  /Z6 k•Stlea&v11404e /a 2  tilamimbat:/4 zzfit  
Telephone Number:  5i0 - 4ff   Fax Number:  540 -4E 1Z2 ?-

 

Attendee Name:  edinMCk,  Email:  iteayhde *401  

Company Name:  -.0,(N k CON> k--PUL.C. flu(i  General Contractor ( Subcontractor ( ) Supplier ( ) 

Address:  53c1 aiuth ag-b'  
Telephone Number:  5,10 b9b -r-1 I  Fax Number:  

Attendee Name:  ,_(y.Nh C6cv ç   Email:  ,3uko- CHI C  

Company Name:  Z-41q-R --  Ci9667 -t4eti  General Contractor ( Subcontractor ( ) Supplier ( ) 

Address:  539 a ),---(14 c9c9  

Telephone Number:  -.-`101 1?  If   Fax Number:  

Attendee Name:  dA/2(---S Vekt-k(tle.  Email:  C)-(--k1Q-Y6.,) - 60 WI  

Email:  c_cl-r. e  

Page  0  of 

City of Harrisonburg, VA - Fire Station #5 RFQ (2023015-FD-DB) Addendum #1 Page 3 of 4



NON-MANDATORY PROJECT INFORMATION MEETING 
SIGN-IN SHEET 

City of Harrisonburg, Virginia 

Fire Station #5 Request for Qualifications (RFQ) (2023015-FD-DB) 
December 6, 2022 at 2:00pm 

NOTE: EACH PERSON PRESENT FROM A COMPANY SHOULD SIGN IN SEPARATELY. 

Company Name: Rtast_3,5a.6v,zt, General Contractor Subcontractor ( ) Supplier ( ) 

Address: 301 I 3-ov‘k., wAILANN t- J Av.7-0/, , thq 222  

Telephone Number: qo -2 1 14  5-   Fax Number:  

Attendee Name: Ci-14,-z.L.-a- ktE 00At-z1/4-11  Email:  C  HaKzi-1.2.@ -,2icrL  /0 • CbAA  

Company Name:  Hi*  A14-t1ectir12_  General Contractor ( ) Subcontractor ( ) Supplier ( ) 

Address:  egn  50,0 L  lAlfon 5 MI IA/ b-41-1rW1 110 ovv ,  

Telephone Number:C1S 4°10  - C4i3 Fax Number:  

Attendee Name:49 0 71"/  OA  1 1, tit92-7  Rik 

Company Name:  L.61,16,14-r,„, 0  neral Contractor Subcontractor ( ) Supplier ( ) 

Address: 

Telephone Number:  ( .54'0)  664-  0/30 

Attendee Name:  t _  

  

Fax Number:  

Email:  c&r /c),./c.04 siyvoZ (_6/?1  

Company Name:  General Contractor ( ) Subcontractor ( ) Supplier ( ) 

Address:  

Telephone Number:  Fax Number:  

Attendee Name: Email: 

Company Name:  General Contractor ( ) Subcontractor ( ) Supplier ( ) 

Address: 

Telephone Number:  Fax Number:  

Attendee Name: Email: 

Company Name:  General Contractor ( ) Subcontractor ( ) Supplier ( ) 

Address:  

Telephone Number:  Fax Number:  

Attendee Name: Email:  

2 
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